2018--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. NOVEMBER TOWN BOARD MEETING

November 14, 2018

The Town Board of Sherwood met Wednesday, November 14, 2018 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. All Board members present including clerk & treasurer. There were no town electors present for the meetings. This notice of the Budget, Special Town Meeting of the Electors (Levy Meeting) and the November monthly meeting were published in the Pittsville Record and posted within the township at the Town Hall, Roadside Bar & Grill, & at the Sherwood Substation on County Road W. The agenda as follows: call to order approval of minutes by the town board, treasurer's report, reports from town officers & committees, town correspondence, public comments upon recognition of the chairman, specific matters for discussion & possible action by the town board in open session—adopt the budget for 2019, roads updates, beaver updates, ditches cleanup & loan update information; pay bills, set town board meeting for December 2018 & adjournment.

Chairman Andy called the meetings to order at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Town residents, John Atkinson and Terry Neises came before the town board requesting that the cul-de-sac off of Sandhill Avenue be snowplowed this winter. They would also like the township gravel this road in 2019, and would consider having the township make it into a legal township road. There are -2- year around families living there and maybe 11 hunting shacks or summer homes. After discussing all the options, the town board agreed to snowplow this road and will look into calling a special meeting for all landowners living in this culde-sac to met sometime in 2019 and see what they want to do as a group project. (The road needs to be widened according to State Specifications and the ditches need to be cleaned.) At 6:15 pm the landowners left the town hall and the Town Board met in Regular Session. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. A correction in the minutes -- Carl Opelt of Opelts Sand & Gravel will charge \$85 per hour for delivery, and \$20 per ton for sanding roads this winter. After this correction a motion by Andy Cegielski, seconded by Curtis Anding to accept the minutes with this noted correction. Peggi Schwanebeck gave the treasurer's report. We have on hand \$43,993.05 in our checking account as of October 31, 2018.

MISCELLANEOUS: The windows purchased for the town hall will be installed next spring-summer. Grader blades will be arriving yet this week for the town grader--5 sets were ordered. Received a copy of the "Work Installation" document signed by Bryan Schwanebeck & Andrew Cegielski for the removal of the beavers on Anderson Road by the DNR. Chairman Andy was notified that Clark County Commission Board is still working on opening all county roads to ATV/UTV use but it is not completed yet. Clerk is to send out reminder bills to the residents that are not paid up on the curbside garbage & recycling bills.

At 7:10 pm, the town board met in regular session for the BUDGET MEETING. Discussion on the budget was presented. We will receive in 2019-Transportation Aids in the amount of \$61015, this is only 5-cents less that 2018 and the Shared Revenue only \$8.00 more than 2018. Curbside recycling will increase by

\$4.80 per month for a total of \$131.40 per household per month. After all questions were answered, a motion by Ken, seconded by Curtis to accept the budget as presented. Motion carried. A motion by Andy, seconded by Ken to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. At 7:20 pm the Special Meeting of the Electors (LEVY MEETING) was called to order. Our last year's levy was \$25,000. After discussing this issue, a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to leave the town levy the same as last years. Motion carried. At 7:25 pm a motion by Andy Cegielski, seconded by Ken Schwanebeck to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.

At 7:25 the town board met again within the regular town board meeting. A motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to adopt the 2019 budget as presented. Motion carried.

<u>PAY BILLS:</u> Board approved checks #3879 through #3893.Our next town board meeting will be held Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curt Anding to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned (7:30 pm.)

Respectively submitted:

(Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk

Transcribed: November 15, 2018

Edited:

November 20, 2018